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Tameka L Thompson

From: Michelle Miller
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 8:25 AM
To: Chief Brad Sufficool
Cc: George Popovich; Kelly Trout; Tameka L Thompson
Subject: FW: Confirmation of City of Brooksville Match Amount for EMS Matching Grant 

Hi Chief,  
 
Is there any way I can get this confirmaƟon this morning? We need this for our agenda item. Thank you so much.  
 

  

Michelle L. Miller, M.S.   
Grant Writer |  Procurement Department 
15470 Flight Path Drive | Brooksville, FL 34604 
Phone: (352) 754-4020 ext. 24159 
Email: mlmiller@hernandocounty.us  
Website: http://www.hernandocounty.us  

 
“Believe in yourselves. Dream. Try. Do Good.” – Mr. Feeny 
 

From: Michelle Miller  
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 12:56 PM 
To: George Popovich <GPopovich@cityofbrooksville.us> 
Cc: Chief Brad Sufficool <BSufficool@cityofbrooksville.us>; Kelly Trout <KTrout@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Subject: Confirmation of City of Brooksville Match Amount for EMS Matching Grant  
 
Hi George,  
 
Please confirm that the City of Brooksville is commiƫng $5,259.36 in total match funds for the purchase of 1 unit. I need 
this confirmaƟon to aƩach to the agenda item raƟfying the approval of the grant agreement.  
 
Thank you so much! I appreciate it.  
 
Michelle   
 

  

Michelle L. Miller, M.S.   
Grant Writer |  Procurement Department 
15470 Flight Path Drive | Brooksville, FL 34604 
Phone: (352) 754-4020 ext. 24159 
Email: mlmiller@hernandocounty.us  
Website: http://www.hernandocounty.us  

 
“Believe in yourselves. Dream. Try. Do Good.” – Mr. Feeny 
 


